

liquidation of the receivership assets has been completed. To the extent permitted by available funds and in accordance with law, the Receiver will be making a final dividend payment to proven creditors.

Based upon the foregoing, the Receiver has determined that the continued existence of the receivership will serve no useful purpose. Consequently, notice is given that the receivership shall be terminated, to be effective no sooner than thirty days after the date of this Notice. If any person wishes to comment concerning the termination of the receivership, such comment must be made in writing and sent within thirty days of the date of this Notice to:

Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, Division of Resolutions and Receiverships, *Attention:* Receivership Oversight Department 8.1, 1601 Bryan Street, Dallas, TX 75201.

No comments concerning the termination of this receivership will be considered which are not sent within this time frame.

Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation.

Dated: August 29, 2011.

**Robert E. Feldman,**

*Executive Secretary.*

[FR Doc. 2011-22408 Filed 8-31-11; 8:45 am]

**BILLING CODE 6714-01-P**

## FEDERAL MARITIME COMMISSION

[Docket No. 11-14]

### **Petra Pet, Inc. (a/k/a Petrapport) v. Panda Logistics Limited; Panda Logistics Co., Ltd. (f/k/a Panda Int'l Transportation Co., Ltd.); and RDM Solutions, Inc.; Notice of Filing of Complaint and Assignment**

Notice is given that a complaint has been filed with the Federal Maritime Commission (Commission) by Petra Pet, Inc. (a/k/a Petrapport), hereinafter "Complainant," against Respondents Panda Logistics Limited, Panda Logistics Co., Ltd. (f/k/a Panda Int'l Transportation Co., Ltd.), and RDM Solutions Inc. (RDM). Complainant asserts that it is a shipper. Complainant alleges that Respondents Panda Logistics Limited and Panda Logistics Co., Ltd., are each a non-vessel-operating ocean common carrier (NVOCC) and a non-U.S. based ocean transportation intermediary (OTI); and that Respondent RDM is an NVOCC and OTI, and serves as U.S. agent for Panda Logistics Limited and Panda Logistics Co., Ltd.

Complainant alleges that by failing to pay freight charges, refusing to provide

freight releases, improperly diverting containers, and taking actions to cause the accrual of storage and demurrage charges, "the actions of Respondents constitute systemic and egregious failure to establish, observe and enforce just and reasonable regulations and practices relating to or connected with receiving, handling, storing and delivering Complainant's property" in violation of § 10(d)(1) of the Shipping Act, 46 U.S.C. 41102(c). Complainant requests that the Commission order Respondents to "[p]ay Complainant by way of reparations for the unlawful conduct hereinabove described a sum of no less than \$269,940.68, plus interest," "[p]ay any other damages that may be determined proper and just", "take any such other action, or provide any other such relief, as the Commission determines to be warranted, including sanctions, as appropriate, with respect to Respondents ability to conduct business as NVOCC's in the United States", and "[p]ay Complainant's reasonable attorneys fees and costs incurred \* \* \*". The full text of the complaint can be found in the Commission's Electronic Reading Room at <http://www.fmc.gov>.

This proceeding has been assigned to the Office of Administrative Law Judges. Hearing in this matter, if any is held, shall commence within the time limitations prescribed in 46 CFR 502.61, and only after consideration has been given by the parties and the presiding officer to the use of alternative forms of dispute resolution. The hearing shall include oral testimony and cross-examination in the discretion of the presiding officer only upon proper showing that there are genuine issues of material fact that cannot be resolved on the basis of sworn statements, affidavits, depositions, or other documents or that the nature of the matter in issue is such that an oral hearing and cross-examination are necessary for the development of an adequate record. Pursuant to the further terms of 46 CFR 502.61, the initial decision of the presiding officer in this proceeding shall be issued by August 27, 2012 and the final decision of the Commission shall be issued by December 26, 2012.

**Karen V. Gregory,**

*Secretary.*

[FR Doc. 2011-22336 Filed 8-31-11; 8:45 am]

**BILLING CODE 6730-01-P**

## FEDERAL RESERVE SYSTEM

### **Change in Bank Control Notices; Acquisitions of Shares of a Bank or Bank Holding Company**

The notificants listed below have applied under the Change in Bank Control Act (12 U.S.C. 1817(j)) and § 225.41 of the Board's Regulation Y (12 CFR 225.41) to acquire shares of a bank or bank holding company. The factors that are considered in acting on the notices are set forth in paragraph 7 of the Act (12 U.S.C. 1817(j)(7)).

The notices are available for immediate inspection at the Federal Reserve Bank indicated. The notices also will be available for inspection at the offices of the Board of Governors. Interested persons may express their views in writing to the Reserve Bank indicated for that notice or to the offices of the Board of Governors. Comments must be received not later than September 16, 2011.

A. Federal Reserve Bank of Atlanta (Chapelle Davis, Assistant Vice President) 1000 Peachtree Street, NE., Atlanta, Georgia 30309:

1. *Richard A. Dykes, Danville, Georgia; Jerry Van Dykes, Cochran, Georgia; and the Everett Dykes Estate;* to retain voting shares of Four County Bancshares, Inc., and thereby indirectly retain voting shares of Four County Bank, both of Allentown, Georgia.

B. Federal Reserve Bank of Kansas City (Dennis Denney, Assistant Vice President) 1 Memorial Drive, Kansas City, Missouri 64198-0001:

1. *John A. Hohlen and Lynn A. Hohlen, both of Juniata, Nebraska; Mark J. Keiser and Peggy O. Keiser, both of Juniata, Nebraska; Gaylin R. Prior and Mary L. Prior, both of Hastings, Nebraska; and Dennis R. Utter and Kathryn C. Utter, both of Hastings, Nebraska,* as members of a group acting in concert; to acquire control of First Kenesaw Company, and thereby indirectly acquire control of Adams County Bank, both in Kensaw, Nebraska.

Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System, August 29, 2011.

**Robert deV. Frierson,**

*Deputy Secretary of the Board.*

[FR Doc. 2011-22411 Filed 8-31-11; 8:45 am]

**BILLING CODE 6210-01-P**

## FEDERAL RESERVE SYSTEM

### **Formations of, Acquisitions by, and Mergers of Bank Holding Companies**

The companies listed in this notice have applied to the Board for approval,